

SAUDI ARABIA BUSINESS SETUP

Complete Guide 2025

Step-by-Step Process, Costs,
Visas, and Opportunities



Saudi Arabian Company Formation Guide:

Table of Contents

1. Introduction
 2. Why Start a Business in Saudi Arabia
 3. Legal Structures Available
 4. Steps for Company Registration
 5. Licensing & Regulatory Requirements
 6. Foreign Investment Rules
 7. Taxation and Compliance
 8. Bank Accounts & Finance
 9. Visas and Employment for Expats
 10. Cost & Timeline Estimates
 11. Tips for Success in Saudi Arabia
 12. Useful Resources
-

1. Introduction

Saudi Arabia has emerged as a strategic hub for business in the Middle East, driven by the Vision 2030 economic diversification plan. With growing opportunities in sectors such as technology, energy, manufacturing, tourism, and retail, the Kingdom offers attractive incentives for local and foreign investors.

This guide will walk you through the process of establishing a company in Saudi Arabia, from legal structures to compliance, helping you avoid pitfalls and start your venture efficiently.

2. Why Start a Business in Saudi Arabia

- **Strategic Location:** Access to Gulf Cooperation Council (GCC) markets.
 - **Growing Economy:** High demand in tech, renewable energy, and tourism sectors.
 - **Investor-Friendly Reforms:** Simplified business registration, reduced foreign ownership restrictions, and incentives for SMEs.
 - **Infrastructure & Support:** Free zones, industrial cities, and government support for investors.
-

3. Legal Structures Available

Saudi Arabia offers several business structures suitable for foreign and local entrepreneurs:

Structure	Description	Ownership
Limited Liability Company (LLC)	Most common for SMEs. Flexible structure, liability limited to share capital.	Foreigners can own 100% (in most sectors)
Joint Stock Company (JSC)	Suitable for larger companies with capital markets ambitions.	Minimum 2 shareholders; can be publicly listed
Branch of a Foreign Company	Extension of foreign business; suitable for existing foreign companies.	100% foreign ownership possible

Sole Proprietorship	Owned by one individual; usually for small local businesses.	100% local/expat depending on sector
Professional Company	For licensed professionals providing specialized services.	100% ownership possible by professionals

4. Steps for Company Registration

Step 1: Determine Business Activity & Legal Structure

Identify sector, services, or products and ensure eligibility under Saudi regulations.

Step 2: Reserve Company Name

Through the Ministry of Commerce (MoC) online portal.

Step 3: Obtain Pre-Licenses or Approvals (if required)

Certain sectors like healthcare, education, and finance need prior approvals.

Step 4: Draft Company Documents

Prepare Articles of Association, Memorandum, and shareholder agreements.

Step 5: Register with Ministry of Commerce (MoC)

Submit required documents online for business registration.

Step 6: Obtain Commercial Registration (CR)

Official certificate allowing the company to operate legally.

Step 7: Register with Zakat, Tax & Customs Authorities

Obtain tax identification number, VAT registration, and other relevant licenses.

Step 8: Open Bank Account

Deposit required capital (if applicable) and link to company registration.

Step 9: Hire Employees & Obtain Work Visas

Register with the General Organization for Social Insurance (GOSI) and apply for visas for foreign employees.

5. Licensing & Regulatory Requirements

Depending on your business activity, you may need:

- **Municipal License (Baladiya):** For retail, food, and service operations.
- **Special Licenses:** For healthcare, education, insurance, logistics, and construction.
- **Industrial License:** For manufacturing operations.
- **Environmental Approvals:** For industries affecting the environment.

Tip: Always check the Ministry of Investment (MISA) regulations for foreign investors.

6. Foreign Investment Rules

- Foreign investors can own **100% of most businesses** in Saudi Arabia.
 - Certain sectors may require a **Saudi partner or license**, depending on strategic restrictions.
 - The **Saudi Arabian General Investment Authority (SAGIA/MISA)** facilitates foreign company registration.
-

7. Taxation and Compliance

- **Corporate Income Tax:** 20% for non-Saudi/GCC shareholders; Zakat 2.5% for Saudi/GCC owned entities.
 - **VAT:** 15% applicable to most goods and services.
 - **Other Taxes:** Withholding tax on payments to foreign entities, if applicable.
 - **Accounting:** Companies must maintain proper books and submit annual financial statements audited by certified accountants.
-

8. Bank Accounts & Finance

- Choose from local banks (Al Rajhi, Samba, NCB) or international branches.
 - Foreign investors may need **MISA approval** to open corporate accounts.
 - Consider **multi-currency accounts** for international trade.
-

9. Visas and Employment for Expats

- Business owners and employees require **residency permits (Iqama)**.
 - Sponsor employees under your company and comply with **Saudization quotas** (employment of Saudi nationals).
 - Work visas must be processed before arrival for certain positions.
-

10. Cost & Timeline Estimates

Step	Approximate Cost	Timeline
Name reservation	SAR 200–500	1–2 days
Commercial registration	SAR 1,500–3,000	3–5 days
Licenses & permits	SAR 5,000–20,000+	2–4 weeks
Bank account & capital deposit	SAR 50,000+ (varies)	1–2 weeks
Employee visas	SAR 5,000–10,000 per visa	2–6 weeks

Total cost can range from SAR 50,000 to SAR 100,000 for SMEs, excluding office rent and operational expenses.

11. Tips for Success in Saudi Arabia

1. **Local Partnerships:** Even if not mandatory, they can help navigate regulations.
2. **Leverage Free Zones:** Certain cities offer tax breaks and 100% foreign ownership.

3. **Understand Saudization:** Comply with hiring requirements to avoid penalties.
 4. **Professional Support:** Use legal, accounting, and consulting firms familiar with Saudi laws.
 5. **Plan for Cultural & Market Adaptation:** Build relationships and respect local customs.
-

12. Useful Resources

- **Ministry of Investment (MISA):** www.misa.gov.sa
- **Ministry of Commerce:** www.mci.gov.sa
- **General Authority of Zakat and Tax (GAZT):** www.gazt.gov.sa
- **Saudi Arabian Monetary Authority (SAMA):** www.sama.gov.sa